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TIE 11SONIC CENTENARY
FESTIVAL.

YESTERDAY’S CELEBRATIONS.

The continued celebratien of the Centenary of the
Worcester Lodge, 280, began yesterday with luncheon in
the Guildhall at 11.30, This was a semi-public gathering,
but there was no speech making, as a Oraft Lodge was due
to open at the Chapter House at 12.30. The chair at the
luncheon was taken by the Worshipful Master, who was.
supported by most of the brethren named in the list
which foliows. The Provincial Grand Lodge was opened
in the Chapter House at one o’clock, by permission of the
Dean and Ohapter, the brethren appearing in
masonic mourning for the late Lord Carnarvon.

The following gentlemon signed the roll of attendance:
Sir Edmund Lechmere, P.G.M. of Worcestershire;
Brother A. F. Godson, D.P.G.M. of Worcestershire ;
Very Worthy Brother the Marquis of Hertford, Past
§.G. Warden of Englaud, Prov. G. Master Antrim3; the
Right Hon. Sir M. Hicks Beach, M.P.; Prov. G. Master
of Gloucestershire ; Very Worthy Brother J. D. Alleroft,
P,G. Treasurer of Ergland; Very Rev. the Dean of
Gloucester ; Very Worthy Bro. Rev. W. K. R. Bedford,
M.A., Past Grand Chaplain of England. The following
officers and past officers of the Provineial Grand Lodge:
Bro. 0. M. Green, P.C.S.G.W.; Bro, Thomas Hobbs,
P.M., 529 and 280; Bro. H. Wilson, P.J.G.W.;
Past P.G. Wardens W. L. Williamson, C. E.
Bloomer, W. H. Westwood, G. W. Grosvenor, R. P.
Hill, J. Fitzgerald, G. H. Westbury, W. Waldron;; P.G.
Ghaplain the Rev. J. W, Willshaw ; P.P.G. Chaplains
Revs. W.J. Down, J. Knight Law ; P.G. Treasurer J,
Joseland; P.G. Registrar W. S. Davis; Pad’
P.G. Registrars J. Aston and Arthur , Com'slt 3
P.G. Sec. G. Taylor; P,S, G. Deacon W. Tlo.vas;
P.G. Superintendent of Works T. F. Hart s
Pust P.G. Supts. of Works Henry Rowe, Thome~ E,
Lucy, R. C. 8. Carington, and F. M. Undernill; DG,
Director of Ceremonies J, Mossop ; Piwd PG, iy cctors
of Ceremonies Warner Ottley, W. Stevemwou ; P.G.
Swordbearer Geo. Hodgkiss ; Past P.G. Swordbearers
Thomas Vale, Edward Lay, J. 3isle, ax.! &, G. Under-
wood; P.G. Organist Heniy Jaclsoa; Past P.G.
Organist W, Haynes ; Pusy 2.G. Pnusuivant W, Wood 3
P.G. Stewards W, Dors, 2. T. YTurd, A. Johnson, E.
Coilen, and P. Gilemorc; 2.G.S. Works G. H.
Williamson, :

The followiry nsitor: a1z signed theroll : Bros. J. H.
Garms, 529 ; 2. L. Bnelis, 529; C. E. Pipe, 529; J. V.
Stallard, 2%0; E-nesc Day, 280; A. Thompson, 662;
O. Mei’a»ohn, 735 ; G, Old, 662; E. Wood, 662 ; J. H.
H. uou'ey, 2; J. Round, A. Shot, 74; J.
Folvoner, 483 W. H. Simpkiss, 498; W. T,
Gewe, 5.0., Bucks; ' T. Paleshall, 252; “E.
| Bolmes, W.M., 529; R. J. Surman, S.W,, 529;
W. F. Veel, S.D., 529 ; Alfred E. Davis, J.W., 529 ; R.
Underwood, 573 ; T. H. Lloyd, J.D., 573; T. F. Bland,
1874 ; G. W. Morris, 529 ; W. T. Page, J.P.M., 5295 F.
H. Piokett, sec., 529; J. Fisher, P.M., 498 ; W. C.
‘Botterill, 960 ; J. Mason, P.P.G.8.D:, Middlesex ; BE.J.
Chambers, J.W., Prov. C.S., 252; J. M. McLeod,
P.P.G.S.B., Derby; A. Sharpe, 425; W. E. Walker,
P.M, 252; T. Chambers, J.W,, 252; R. Woodward,
W.M., 377; W. Atkins, J.W, 377; T
Hodgetts, J.G., 573; W. Stansfield, organist,
252; J. Jones, J.D.,, 252; R. Broomhal
P.P.S.G.W., 564 ; C. Mytton, P,M,, P.P.G.8.B,, 560 ; S.
Owens, P.M., 2034; W. Spraggon, P.P.G.D.C., 2034 ;
E. Morrison, W.M., 2034; N, C. Green, P.P.G.D., 374,
P.M., 1874 ; J. E. Stone, P.P.G.D., 877; E. 8. Morgan,
564; W. Somers, P.P.H.D.C., 573; R. G. Venables, |
P.H.G.D.C., D.P.G-M. Salop; W. A, Hill. P.P.G.O.
Gloucestershire ; R. V. Vassar Smith, D.P.G.M., Glou-
cestershire ; J, Bryan, P.S.G.W., Gloucestershire ; the
Rev. W. K. R. Bedford, P.G.S.W., Warwickshire; W,
P. Palethorpe (organist). 498 ; J. W. Roberts, W.M.,
498 ; S. Spittle, Tyler 252 ; J. Dugard, Tyler 377; J.
Russell, 252; W. Bennett, Tyler 2034; J. M. Duan,
578; W. Forth, Prov. G.J.W. Gloucestershire; G.
Norman,. P.Prov.G.R., Gloucestershire ; J. J.
Wade, Tyler 560; John Smith, Prov.G. Tyler;
J. Millington, 529 ; B, George Jones, 529; W. Edward
Williams, 529 ; J. Stretton, 529 ; W. George Page, 529 ;
W. Dorzett, 560 ; W. L. Southwell, P.P.G.M., Salop ;
J. H. L, Thompson, 1,204; C. P. Green, 1,204; J. %
Cooksey, P.M.P.P.G.R., Salop; T. Eden, 377; P.
Davis, 1,097 ; J. Humphries, 573 ; A, Cotton, 377 ;
S. G. N. Spofforth, 529; J. S. Hargreaves, 1,204 ;
J. W, Beckley, 498 ; George H. Allsopp, 280; A. J.
King, 498 ; J. A. Baggs, J.W,, 1,097; A. Hill Lowe,
1,097 ; J. H. Hughes, 280 ; H. Horton, P.G,W., 189 ;
A. S. Townsend, P.P.G.S.W., Salop; W. K. R. Bedford,
P.G.C.; W. F, Newton, 1,204 ; Mark Rollinson, J.G.,
498 ; T. D, Iusull, 593 : A. Orwme Fraser, W.M., 1,204 ;
A. C. Baker, 1304; T'. Green, jun., and J. Blenkarne, 573 ;
T, Robinson, J.W., 564 ; H. Wilcox, 564 ; R. Rhodes,
J.S., 564 ; N. F. H. Tolladoy, P.G.G. D.D.C.; 1180 ; W,
Jones, 5733 P. Morrison, P.P.3.B,, 377; F. Barlow,
1792 ; W. Waring, P.M., P.P.8.B., 252 ; D, Bryce, 573 ; |
T, S. Morris, 498; J. E. Bottomley, J.P.M,, 564; B,

‘| Robinson, W.M., 564; W. Hauson. J.D., 252; J,

Stallard, jun., W.M., 280 ; H. R. Turney, 573; J.
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| Dimittis were chanted to Hopkin’s setting in' F. The

*1Pag: Grand Chaplain of England, He .chose

I'“The gecret of the Liord is with them that fear him.”
{ In the coursé of his address he dwelt with the secref

{ daily: bread, and the desire 'Iin the o atification of |
| ambition, and  the life. vi'*hig% ' thinking, of!
digintarested emotion, of gezvine evvonsiasmand sincere

! Ldesire to develop the uoblev emotions’ of the secret Jifer

|| the rev, ¢n9emau lail emphasis by defending the use of

| emotions of the higher life without God.  This was'the

{ was to commence at half-past four in order to./e'na-blé
| brethren who had travelled a considerable distance. to

Attwooli, J.G,, 564 ; H. F. Williams, 529 ; J. Hi Whive;p
J.D., 529; G. H. T. Foster, J.D., 1204 ; R. N. Tovey,
1204 ; J. Gray, 529 ; R. West, 529 ; A,Cookson, B,P.G P..
573; J. A. Dectey, S.D., 564; G. H. Parke, 252 ;
A. Morton, 252; Arthur R. Taylor, 252; H. H. Hughes,
573 ; D. Dawes, S.W., 1874; G. Lees;  J;:P.,, G.S.W.,

252, :
The Service,

brethren th.n formed in procsssion and entered the
‘Cathedral by the western door to take partin the special
Service fixed for three o’clock.: They were received by
Canon Melvifle, Canon’ Claughton, Canon Caftley, |

Grand  Organist, Brother W, Haynes, played
on :the nave organ Mendelssohn’s ‘“Priest’s March,”
Ths gervice was intoned by the Minor Canons, Tallig
Preces and Responses being used. The 121st and 122ad
‘Psalms were sung, and the Magnificat avd Nunt

anthem was Stainer’s appropriate composition *‘ Beloved
let us love one another,” and the hywn before the
‘sermon was ‘* Father of all.” !

| The sermon was preaghed: by the Rev.. W. K.
R. Bedford, M.A.,  Rector of Coldficid, and

for his text  the 14th verse of the 25th Psalm,,

‘and eymbolic aspects of Freemasonry, and,speaking of

| the firsé, he said that men were much enamoured of

decrets, Vet there ‘was one secret which- they were
prone to miss, the . secret which was pointed
out in the verse of the Psalm from which he had taken
his text. That secret might be published abroad and yet:
not appreciated at its real value. He went on to say that
the secret- heart of man has never. been revealed,
‘and sustained the assertion of the Scotch professcr .
that the real amount of biography never has b
nor -even will be written. No. man, he maintzined,

Y'who sat down to tell the world whe) “he

did and thought and desired and hoped and feraad ever
wrote more than a very small portion of it, sxa that tus
portion which was neavest to the surface, ‘Lle veil Lad
never truly been rent from top to botte's, bvi ali -men
.were more or less conscious of the exittonee of $ne two
‘lives going on side by sidé—the Jua whercin there was
Aagutest recognition of the necessity for the provision of

desire for the bonefit of wankicd - The wery object of
Freemasonry, hand in Land wiil: celigion, was: pracisely!
the seme 25 that of “i.e Chp “tian Church, Both had the

by propagating- - ertain. convictions and sentiments.
This  Freemoasonry moposed to do by certain
gymbolic vokons o featernity ; and on. this point

symbol: .- Sy mbolé.ai of this kind, he argued, had existed
from tae vewy. cor'iest ages. Every shrine of old had
its sy moaolivu signs, and before condemning the sym-
torlsm of Wic mo-on.y the student should remember
{ £)-at the oldest r3ulptured monuments of the past, dis-
dovered by explorers ‘n A ssyria and elsewhere bore sym-
bolical signs. Even in the language of the orators of the
present day : 1maeh va-ir 1 eombination of words for sym-
bolical expression could be found as in Freemasonry. But
havirg thus upheld the seerrcy and symbolism of the
Craft, he contended that all words and symbols would
‘be alike futile ¢nd bercen, unless they awake the secret
life and stirred the conscience. When Freemasonry had
tried to dispense with religion it had become a
a crime against humanity and a dead superstition.
No system however philosophical, no fratersal bond
however cosmopolitan and far reaching,could supply the

secret which made Lord Carnaivon, for whom they were
‘mourning that day, a represenfative man as well
as a pattern Freemason. -He was truly the
master of the great secret,: beeause his religion
was not that eof mere sentiment, but the
result of reflection and deliberate judgment.
No uncertain flame, he urged, in concluding his sermon,
even the * Lux Mundi” itself, would gaide men into
the haven of safety. They must have a safer guide,—
the twin pole stars of creed and ‘conscience.” ' The
philosophy of religion presented difficulties and depths
from which - there was. no. -escaping, and. the
scientific creeds must expand towards the unknewn |
‘and infinite before they ean become  religious
in any true sense 3 for man, as one of the Bisheps had

descended if he were fo ride threugh tke storms and

waves of life, :
. The offertory hymn was *‘ Lord of Glory,” and as the |
distinguished procession filed out of the Cathedral
_Brother Haynes played Handel’s “‘Occasional Over-

tare.” : i
The Banquet s

‘atfend the Centenary to return by the night rains, but
the ceremonies already described occupied a little more |

560 ; W, H. Moore, 377 ; T. F. Higgs, 252, G. T. Owen,’

. The Lodgé' closed about b‘naif-past‘ tv;o,' and the'|

and Minor Canons Wauzh and Melville; and as |
! the procession filed up the nave the Provinclal

gsld, must east his anehor in depths where he had nevez:|

time than was expected, and it was & guarter-past five %‘%:

PH® O et~
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After the Loige, tha Brothers entered the Catheiral]
where g specix] sery‘x‘oa.u.aa"réondnoted. The clergy
pregent were Canong Melville, Claughton, and Cattlay,
Minor Canong Melvills and’ Waugh, and the Rev. W.

Tallis’ preces and reSponses wi re used, and the psaling
were the cxxi and coxxii; The Magnificat and Nunc
Dimittis were 8ung /to: Hopking in K, Stainer’s
* Beloved, . let us love one: aucther’ Wag sung as an
anthem, and' the hymn “Father, of all”’ was sung
before the sermon, The Rev. W. K, R, Bedford took
for his text the words *“ The secret of the Lord is with
them that foar Him,”, Psalms xxi, 14, He pointed oug
in the course of his address the beanty and the uses of
symbols such ag those, both visible and verbal, cf
Freemasonry, Al words and symbols, however, would
be alike evil ang barren unless they ' raised ths

' standard of life ang awakened the oonscience,
. When Freemasonry had tried to dispense ' with

religion it bhad hecome. & ‘dead superstition,
for no system, however philosophieal, however
oogmopolitan ‘and far reaching, conld supply the
place of the higher light of God. The preachr,
allnding to the late Lord Carnarvon, ssid ‘it was thag
feeling which made him for whom they were meonsuing
on that oceasion a representative man. Tord Cazarvon
Was a man whose religion” was not that of mere
8ympathy, but it was the result of 168sction 2ad
Jjudgment, and henee he Was 8 true son of an irgelii-
gent and disoriminating Churoh. Afer the Scemon a
eollostion was muds for th(_a b)'aneiit. i the Inh muiry aud
Holy Trivity Schools, which reahsed “#a8, and which
Was augmented by vote of tir GranAd Lodge te £25,
Dauning the collestion * Topd of Glory ” was sung,
and Brother W. Hayveo playzd Dandel’s Ocoasiomgl
Overture ‘on the svest orren ag a concluding
voluntary, Mr, Hagl Kl played the organ parts
of the service.
THE YANQUET,

After the Graad Lidga the uminguislged members of
the craft who sad sfioonded if, and others, sat down to
a baugvat ot tho Guildball, Sir Edmund Lechmers,
M.P., ©.G.M. of Worcestershire, m the chair. The
banavey, over, the Cha'rman proposed ““ The Queen and
Crofi” and “The Prince of Wiles,"  Deun Spence
save “The Deputy Grand Master of Englaud
anc. othex Officers of the Grand Lodge,” to which
Nir . Hicks Beach, P.G.M. of Gioucestershire,
responded, The Marquis of Hertford, P.G.M. of
Warwickshire, submitted *“8ir Edmund Lechmeras and
the Provincial Grand Officers of Worcestershire.” Sir
tdmund Lechmere having ackunowledged the czmpli-
ment, proposed *‘‘The Deputy Grand Master ot
Worcestershire, Worshipful "Bro, A, F."Gadson,
M.P.”  Bro, Godson re,liod, Worshipful Bro, Taylor,
G 8.B. of England, gave * Tne Visitors,”” and Bro..
W. C. R. Bedtorg Spoke im  response, The
Chairman  proposed * The Worshipful Master and
Brethren of Worcester Liodge 280" and the Worshipfui

aster, Bro. Johny S:n,;l,_ms,jnn.' roplied.” Bro. E, J.
Chambere proposed *“ 1 e My ouic_Charities,” whisk
was acknowlcdgcd by Bro, McLeod on behalf of the
Masonic Boys’ School and Br-, J. Mason on_hehalf of
the Benevolout Institation, Worshipful Brother Godson
gave *'The Provincial Gracd Lodge Stewards,” for
whow Bro. J, 8. Wood resporded. Several glees wers
sung by Brethren Luy, Dorsett, and Blundell, of tre
Vernon Lodge, Stuarport, and Bongs and recitations
were given by Breuhren foliaday, T. J, Shedden, ana
H. Wilson, Brethren Haynes and Box acting as accom-
vanists, The stewsards for the banquet were Bretiren
J. S. Wood, R, Ciarke, 8. T. Dution, J, V., Stallard,
and 8. Southall,

All the wines nsed ‘at the Masonic banquet and
lndcheon (8th inst.) were suppliad from the cellarefot
Josiah Stallard and Song, Limited, Wine Merchants o 4
the Queen, Worcester,

City Police Court.
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S.P.G.P., 573;°J. 4. Deoty. 8,D.1564; G H Parxe;
252; A, Morton, 252; Arthur R, Taylor, 252; . H.
Hughes, 593; D. Dawes, S.W.. 1874; G. Lees,
P.P.G.S.W., 560;, W. H, Moore, 377; T. F. Higge,
252; G. T, Owen, 252. %

After the Lodge, the Brothers entored the Cathedral,
where a_ special service was conducted. The clergy
present were Canons Melville, Claughton, and Cattle 3
Minor Canons Melville and Waugh, and the Rev. V.
K. R. Bedford, Rector of Sutton Coldfield and Past
Grand Chaplain of England, who preached. Brother
‘W. Haynes played the opeuing voluntary on the great
organ, the ‘‘March of the Pricets,” from ** Athalie.
Tallis’ preces and responses svcre used, and the psalms
were the cxxi and cxxii, The Magnificat and Nunc
Dimittis were sung to Hopkins in F. Stainer’s
‘* Beloved, let us love one another” was sung ag an
anthem, and the hymn *Father of all” was sung
before tie sermon. The Rev. W. K. R. Bedford took
for his text the words ** The secrct of the Lord is with
them that fear Him,” Psalms xxi, 14. He pointed out
in the course of his address the beauty and the uses of
symbols such as those, both visible and verbal, of
Freemasonry. All words and symbols, however, would
be =alike: evil and barren uuless they raised the
standard of life. and awakened the conscience,
When Freemasonry had tried ‘to  dispense with
religion it bad become a desd superstition,
for no system, however philogophical, however
cosmopolilan and far reaching, coald supply the
place of the higher light of God. The preacher.
alluding to the late Lord Carnarvon, said it was +hut
feeling which made him for whom they were morirniag
on that cceasion & representative man, Lord Crnrnnrven
was a man whose religion was not thay or mere
sympathy, but it was the result of reficction acd
judgment, and hence he was a true sos of pa inyelii-
gent and discriminating Church. Afies the se.mon a
collecuion was mude for the benefit o¥ the Inticmary aad
Holy Trinity Schools, which rcanced £12, and which
was augmented by vote of e Greod Lodge te £25.
Durmng the colleation ““Zord of Gwry” was sung,
and Brother W. Hayne. plaved Handol’s Oceasional
Overture on the treat mgan as a concluding
voluntary, Mr. Fagh Blair played the organ parts
of the service.

THF BANQUAT.

After the rand Locge the diciinguished members of
the craft vtho had =vtended it, and others, sat down to
a bapque:i at tha Guildhall, Sir Edmund Lechmers,
M.P. v .M, m1 Worcestershire, in the chair. The
banquct over, the Cha'rman proposed “ The Queen and
Ciotv” wnd “The Prince of Wales.” Deun Spence
mve “Tha Deputy Grand Master of Englaua
<nd othes Officers of the Grand Lodge,” to which
Sir M. Hicks Beach, P.G.M. of Gioncestershire,
responded., The Marquis of Hertford, P.G.M. of
Warwickshire, submitted ** 8ir Bdwund Lechmers and
the Provincial Grand Officers of Worcestershire,” Sir
t.dmund Lechmers having ackunowledzed the compli-
ment, proposed ‘‘The Deputy Grand Master of
‘Worcestershire, Worshiptal  Bro, A, F, Gcson,
M.P.” Bro. Godsonreplicd, Worshipful Bro. Taylor,
G S.B. of England, gave *‘ The Visitors,” and Bro.
W. C. R. Bediord spcke in response. ‘I'he
Chairman propcsed ‘‘ The Worshipful Master and
Brethren of Worcester L:dge 280,”” and the ‘Worshiptul
Muster, Bro. John S ailara, jun., replied, Bro. K. J5
Chambers proposed *‘ ite Ma onic Charivies, ’ whick
was acknowledged by Bro. scLeod on behaf of the

' Masonic Boys’ Schocl axd Br .J. Mason on behalf of
' the Benevolent Institution. Worshipful Brother Godscix
‘gave “ The Provincial Grand Ldge Stewards,” for

whom Bro. J. 8. Wood resporded. Several glees were
sung by Brethren Lay, Dorsett, and Blundeil, of the
Vernon Lodge, Stourport, and songs and recitations
were given by Brethren [folladay, T. J. Shedden, una
H. Wilson, Brethren Haynes end Box acting as accowm-
panists. The stewards for the banquet were Bret .ren
J.S. Wood, R. Ciarke, 8. T. Dutton, J. V. Stallard,
and S. Sonthall,

All the wines used at the XMasonic banquet and
luncheon (8th inst.) were supplizd from the cellar Bt
Josiah Stallard and Sons, Limited, Wine Merchants to
the Queen, Worcester. J

it Police Court.
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“days now Jong gone. In the Old Counoil Chamber,

however, the objects of interest were chi fly shown.

AN INTERESTING AND CHARACTERISTIC DISPLAY.

Another of Worcester’s notable industries was well
represented by a most interesting case of the products of
the glove factories of Messrs. Fownes and Qo. The
stand contained several kinds of gloves which have been
patented by the firm. One of the most prominent of
these was the sleighing glove, In this the thumb ig
brought to the bottom of the glove instead of terminat-
ing higher up. Although there is no opening at the
wrist, ample room is left for the insertion of the band,
and the glove is fitted pecfectly tight to the wrist by an
elastic band, The patent has been in existence for a
considerable number of years, but the glove still, it
seems, finds favour, particularly in America, This glove
is fitted with a gauntlet for ladies, A coaching glove,
shown in the case, isa glove specially designed for
driving. Tt gives the greatest freedom to the move-
ments of the muscles, and therefore is very suitable for
mavy other purposes. Messrs, Fownes and Co. also
showed their anatomical glove. In this the seams fol-
low the lines of the hand as nesrly ag possible.
The thumb is also brought down as far as the first
button, the result of the whole arrangement being that
the glove fits very nicely. Very handsome and rich-
looking was a pair of scal gioves lined with some other
fur, and able to defy the bitterest weather, The Frank-
lin glove is another patent of the firm, which was
exhibited. Its distinction is that it hag a band
round the wrist with a little metal clasp to enable it to
be easily pulled tight even whe.. the other hand wears a
glove. The case contained a number of skins in various

stages of preparation. This being a centenary festival, '

Messrs. Fownes and Co. sent specimens of the way gloves
were cut out 100 years ago and at the present time. A
cenbury back they were cut out entirely by hand. The

ends of the firgers were at that time left square,

the rounding being left for the sewers to carry
out, They were made up very baggy round the

wrist, and mwust have had a “very uncomfortakie !

amount of roominess, Great additional intcrest

was given to' the case by a number of miscellansons |

exhibits, all connected with the glove industry, “'here
was a stand of dolls’ gloves, many of which v.ove of the
tiniest size, The peculiarity of these gloves was hat
they were lined completely throughout sveu to the tips
of the fingers in the same way as ths ordinacy sized
glove. These were made by an old lady wvovards of
80 years of age, who has been in tha cmploy of Messrs.
Fownes and Co. for the last 60 years. Tie little gloves
exhibit splendid workmanship, ~ 4 curicus object was a
glove which had been rescoed from ihe late fire at
Whiteley’s. It was anordinery eioit button glove, and
would under usuil circumstances bave been akout two
feet long, but havinz %Leen hierally hoiled in the
water which had ‘zcome heated by the flames
it shrank to a do'Ws size. A conspicuous position was
given to a glove which vas supposed to have been worn
by Queen Elizav th, Ty is apparently of a silken texture
and emMossed. but js 5= large that a lady of to-day would
feel quite .usulte? if she were presented with a pair of
gruntlats ot thic oize. Messrs, Fownes and Co, obtained
the glavo frora a1 old Scottish lady, who stated that it
had teen v ‘he possession of her family a great many
years, anG ihere was a piece of paper attached' to if,
evidently very old, stating that the glove was worn by
Queen Elizibeth at her coronation, The glove has been
submitted to the inspection of experts, who ate agreed
that it is of the Elizabethan period, whether it belonged
o the Queen or not. Another glove, with interesting
Royal traditions attaching to it, occupied a notice-
able position in the case. This is the fellow to a glove
worn by George IV, in 1825, It was manufacturedat that
timeby Messrs, Fownes for His Majesty. This is the story :
A gentlemun named Mitchell, manager of Her Majesty’s
Opera House, was related to the Fownes family, and he
happened to see the two gloves in the course of a private
visit. He asked that he should be allowed to take one
of them to show Her Majesty, who would be occupying a
seat in the Opera House in the course of an_evening or
so. When ‘the time came, Mr, Mitchell showed the
glove he took away to the Queen, who placed it upon
the hand of the Prince of Wales, then a little boy, and
laughed at ity ludicrous sige, when compared
with  the Prince’s hand, It is  believed
that the one shown to the ueen is
still in  possession of Her Majesty.  Beyond
having been worn by 4 Kiog of England, it
is interesting as a specimen of the glove of the period.
It gives more than enough freedom o the hand, and it
must have been a great trouble o keep it on as it is
exceedingly loose at the wrist, The case wag surmounted
by the handsome new showecard of the firm, which
represents ** Autolycus® in The Winter's Zale with a
pedlar’s basket holding up a pair of gloves of Messrs,
Fownes’ and Co.’s make. Two quotations from the play
referring to gloves, are reproduced on the card. The
original was. painted by that able artist, Mr. Walter
Urwick, and one of the managers of the firm, and the
picture has been excellently  reproduced by Hilde-
sbelmelrl& Co. foia i
To all associated with ¢ e eraff, however, ther

stands in the Old Council Chamber whiche lemger:
nearer interest. Two large cages contained part of the
unique collection of masonic medals, jewels, and emblems,
collected by the Grand Provingial Secretary, Worshipful
Brother Geo. Taylor, Grand Standard Bearer of England
and  purchased recently . by the Province
ab & cost of = £500, This . most  carlous
collection bears the name of Brother Taylor, and now
belongs to the Museum of the Province located at the

| Worcester Lodge, 2380, The jewels represented Free.

masonry in Moldavia, France, Germany, America, '



~ue ignt Hon, the Dowager Lady Hindlip, Mr. G.
W. Hastings, M.P., and Mrs, Hastings, Alderman T. R.
and Mrs, Hill, Mr. W. R. Higgs (the City Sheriff) and
Mrs, Higgs, Mr. J. S. Hill, Miss Nellie Hill, and Miss
Hill (Blackheath, London), Mr. R:. C. and Mrs, Hill,
Mr. R. P, and Mrs, Hill, the Rev. W. A. and Mrs, Hill,
Mrs. Holland, Mr, W.and Mrs, Holland, Miss Holloway,
Mr, J. H. and Mrs. Hooper, the Rev. G. F. and Miss
Hough, Mr. J. H. and Mos, Hughes (Ombersley), Mr.
W. P. and Mrs. Hughes, Mr. W. B. and Mrs, Hulme,
the Rev. C. Jerram and Mrs, Huant, Mr. G, E. and Mcs,
Hyde, Mr. T. G, and Mrs. Hyde.

Mrs. and Miss Isaac (Boughton Park), the Rev. G, M.
Isaac,

The City Chamberlain (Mr, W, Juseland) and Mrs.
Joseland,

Mr. G. and Mrs. Kennedy (South Kensington), Mrs,
Kennedy (South Kensington), Mr, and Mrs, Kershaw.
Colonel and Mrs. Meade King, Alderman A. W. and
Mrs, Kaott, the Rev. Canon and Mrs, Knox Little,

Sir E. A. H., Lady Lechmere; and Mr. A. H. Lech-
‘mere ; Mr. W. and Mrs, Lambert, Mr. F. R. and Mrs,
Laurie, Mr. 0. W, and Mrs. Lea, Captain and Mrs,
Leggett, Mr. J. Parrott Lett, Mr, T, H. and Miss Lewis,
the Rev. W. H. R. and Mrs. Longhurst.

Dr. and Mrs, Marsh, r. G. E. and Mrs, Martin, Mr,
E. A, Mason, Mr. W. H. and Mrs, Maxey, Miss Morgan,
Miss Amy Morris,

Miss Alice Nash, Mr. R. S. and Mrs, Nash (Martley),
Mr. W. B. and Mrs. Needham, Colonel Norbury, C.B.
and the Hon, Mrs. Norbury.

Mr. H. and Mrs, Oram,

| Mr, A, and Mrs. Pemberton, Mr. 0. W. D. and Mrs.
Perrins, Mr, H, R. and Mrs, Perrins, Mr, W, G. and
Mrs. Pike, Mr. 8, G. and Mrs. Purchas,

Miss Quarterman,

Mr. T. Tempest and Miss Radford, Mr. R, T and Mrs,
Rea, Mr. C. H. and Mrs, Redgrave, Mr, A, and Mrs.
Rowe, Mr. H. and Mrs. Rowe, Mr. A. B. aad Mrs,
Rowe:

Mr. G. A. and Mrs. Sheppard, Mr. E. Walpole
Simmons, Mr, T. J, F. Smith, Mr, T, L. Smith, Mr. A.
E. and Mrs, Sommers, the Town Clerk (Mr. S. Southall)

ard Mrs. Southall, Mr. T. Southall, the Very Rev. Dr.
Spence (Dean of Gloucester), Mr. P. Sprengford, Aldzy-
man J. and Miss Stallard, Mr, J. Stallard, juar., and
Mrs, Stallard, Mr. J, V, and Mrs. Stallard, Mr, ®, and
Mrs, Stallard (London), Mr. R. Stallard, Mr. W. ara
Mrs, Stallard, Mr. J. A. and Mrs. Stewarc, Mr. C, B
and Mrs. Stokes, Mr, J, W. and Mrs, Stone, Miss Sction,

Sir Richard Temple, Bart., M.P., ava Lady Temple, |

the Rev. R. and Mrs. Thursfield, Aidermar wnd Mrs.
| Townshend, Mr. C. W. Turner,
|

| Mr. H. and Mrs, Urwick, Mr £ J, and Mrs, Urwiek,
Mr., F. G, asd Mrs. Underwocd
Sir H. F. Vernon and Lady Ve 2on, Mr. C. and Mrs.
{ Virgo.

| The Right Hon. Lov{ Windrox and Lady Windsor, Mr,
T. W. and Mrs, Walsh, Majcr A, and Mrs, ‘Webb, Mr,

F. and Mrs. Webh, 2iss e, the Rev. T. T, and Mrs.

Wheeler, Mr. L. J. and M. Wilding, Mr. G, Williams,
Mr. G. H. and Mrs. Williamson, Alderman W.B. and
Mrs. Williamson, the Ruv, J. B. and Mrs, Wilson, Miss
Wish (Devonslire). 1>r, and Mrs, Wood ward, ‘Mr, J, S,
and Mre. Woed, u%r, J. Livingstone Wood.

Mr. T\ »nd M5, Yeates,

WEDNESDAY.

LODGE MEETINGS AND SERVICE AT THE
CATHEDRAY., -

The continued celebration of the Centenary of the
Worcester Lodge, began on Wednesday with luncheon in
the Guildhall at 11,30, This wasa semi-public gathering,
but there was no speech making, as a Craft Lodge was due
to open at the Chapter House at 12.30. The chair at the
luncheon was taken by the Worshipful Master, who was
supported by most of the brethren named in the list
which follows. The Provincial Grand Lodge was opened
in the Chapter House at one o’clock, by permission of the
Dean and Chapter, the brethren appearing in
masonic mourning for the late Lord Carnarvon,

The following gentlemen signed the roll of attendance:
Sir Edmund Lechmere, P.G.M. of Worcestershire L
Brother A. F. Godson, D,P.G.M, of Worcestershire;
Very Worthy Brother the Marquis of Hertford, Past
8.G. Warden of England, Prov, G. Master Antrim ; the
Right Hon. Sir M. Hicks Beach, M.P., Prov. G. Master
of Gloucestershire ; Very Worthy Brother J, D.Alleroft,
P.G. Treasurer of England; Very Rev. the Dean of
Gloucester ; Very Worthy Bro, Rev. W. K. R. Bedford,
M. A., Past Grand Chaplain of England!’ The following
officers and past officers of the Provincial Grand Lodge :
Bro. C, M. Green, P.C.8.G.W.; Bro. Thom:s Hobbs,
P.M., 529 and 280; Bro. H. Wilson, P.J.G.W. H
W. B. Williamson, P.M:, P.P,J.G.W. and P,P.S.G.W.,
Past P.G. Wardens C. BE, Bloomer, W. H,
Westwood, G. W. Grosvenor, R, P. Hill, J.
Fitzgerald, G. H. Westbury, W. Waldron; P.G,
Chaplain the Rev. J. W. Willshaw 5 P.P.G. Chaplaing
Revs. W.J. Down, J. Knight Law 5 P.G. Treasurer J,
Joseland; P.G. Registrar W. S. Davis 5 Past
P.G. Registrars J. Aston and Arthar Comber ;
P.G. Sec, G. Taylor; P.S, G. Deacon W. ‘Thomas ;

P.G. Super!ntendeng\ of Works T, F. Hart ;




'AY, OCTOBER 11, 1890.

- BRro. R.-8, Nasg the

Mr. H. W. Pidcock, and
‘W. Bro. H. R. PERRINS froi

| Mrs. H, R. Perrins, re?
‘ ’ ‘W. Bro. HENRY ROWE ties
Mr. C. H. and Mrs, Clarke, Miss Hill, and Miss Nellie | Cot
Hill (London). 1

W. BRo. A. B. ROWE, nd

W. Bro. J. and Mrs. Bowen (Moscley), Mrs. J. R. | nev
Buck (Malvern Link), Miss Gillam (Chepstow), Miss | 3iq
Morgan (Kidderminster), Bro, R. and Mzs. Surman, Miss | .1

Underwood (Malvern Link). put
W. Bro. T. L. Smire rea

Bro. Edward and Mrs. Kennedy (S. Kensington), Mrs, | P
Kennedy (S, Kessington), Mr, T. J. F. Smith, ﬁr;
Bro. S. SourHALL ;i rer

Mr. G. 8. and Mrs. Blakeway, Mr. Edward Corbett, 9
Miss May Corbett, Mr, John Dingle, Mr. W, B. and Mrs, ey
Needham, (

W.BRO. JOHN STALLARD de

Mrs. John Stallard, Mr. A, S. and Mrs, Allen, Miss | &8
Buck, Mr, J. P, Lett, Miss Amy Morris, Mr, Henry
Stallard, Mr. A. Stone, Mr. H. and Mrs, Wight, 2

BRro, J. V. STALLARD n

Mrs. J. V. Stailard, Miss E. Bentley, Mr. C. F. Chorley, Pt
Miss Phyllis Clarke, Mz, B, Kirkman (Oxford), Miss

Sutton, 1¢
Bro. J. A. STEWARD I
Mrs, J. A, Steward. q

Bro. C. W. TuBNER

Mr. T. Hankins, Miss Hobbs, Mr, A, Hobbs, Mr, F.{,
Hobbs.

W. Bro. F. G. UNDERWOOD

Mrs, F. G. Underwood, Mr. J. H, and Miss Cooksey,

Miss Cridlan, W. Bro. G. W. and Mrs. Grosvenor

(Kidderminster), Mr. and Mrs. Parry, Mvr. H. T, and

Mrs. Underwood, Mr, Henry Webb, and Miss Webb, \

W. Bro. UNDERWOOD
Bro. Albert and Mrs. Baker (Malvern), W. Bro, Joan
and Mrs. Mossopp (Kidderminster). l}

Bro. C. Virco }

Bro. W, and Mrs, Maxey, Bro. H. and s, Jram
Mis, Virgo, Mr. J. H, and Mrs, Williams.

W.Bro. W' B. WiLLI M20N

Mrs. W. B. Williamson, W.Irc. Colcucl  Jarvis
(Leamington) and Mrs, Jarvis, Mr. P =y Springford,
and Miss Quarterman,

Bgro. J. . Woon

Miss Wood, Mr. W. R. Hizes (the City Sheriff)
and Mrs, Higgs, Mr. W. lter Pemuverton, Miss Pember-
ten, Mr, J. L., and Mrs, Woo 1. %

| DISTISGUISAED MASONS
The Provincid Grand Nester of Worcestershire and
Lady Lechwore, the Frovincial Grand Treasurer (Mr.
| John Joselaca) and Mrs J oseland, the Provincial Grrnd
Secretary acd Mrs, Tuylor, th
INVIJED BY m® OFFICERS OF THE GRAND LODGE
G031 TR. B the Prince of Wales, D.G.M. the Right g:
Bn. che ¥ari of Lathom, Bro. Admiral Lord Alcester, | g,
{ G.C.B., Bro. Charles Barry (Bayswater), Ero. Lord
Alfred Spencer Churchill, Golonel S, H. Clerke (Free-"f 41,
mason’s Hall), the Very Rev. Dr. &, Reid Currie (Dean | @,
of Battle, Sussex), Bro. R, Joynes Emerson, Bro. Thomas i
Fen, Bro. Robert Gray (Russell Square, W.C.), Bro, bu
Augustus Glossop Harris, Bro. Sir G. I, Harris (Hyde [ ¢,
Park), Bro. Sir Richard Loveland Loveland, Bro, R,
Ceary (Ludlow), Bro. Meyer Lutz, Bro, R. Dixon Mercer, | i,
Bro. £. A. Philbrick, Q. C., Bro. Rev. Dr. Wm. Randall
(Birminghaw), Bro. W. E, Smithson (Leeds), Bro, Sir Sc
John Richard Somers Vine (Adelphi.), W, Bro, White-
bead (York), Bro, Sir Albert W. Woods, K.C.M.G, Fi
W.M.’s oF LoDGES th
The Worshipful Master of Lodge 252 and Lady M. |re
Smith (Dudley), the W.M. of Lodze 377 and Lady R.
Woodward (Kidderminster), the W.M. of Lodge 498 | th
and Lady J. W. Roberts (Dudley), the W.M, of Lodge | or
529 and Lady E Holmes (Worcester), the W.M. of | ar
Lodge 564 and Lady R. Robinson (Stourbridge), the | he
W.M. of Lodge 573 and Lady Thomas Taylor (Stour-
bridge), the W.M. of Lodge 1,097 and Lady Hill-Lowe
(Tenbury), the W.IM. of Lodge 1,204 and Lady A. O.
Fraser (Madresfield), the W.M, of Lodge 1,874 and Lady
G. L. Webster (Bewdley), the W.M. of Lodge 2,034 and | P!

LA R N

Lady Edmund Worrall (Moseley). D
INVITED BY LODGE 280 ,1:2

The Right E!on., the Lord Lieutenant and the | p1
Oannters. Povaucnamp, Lady Mary Lygon, the Right | w

Hon. the Earl and Countess of Coventry, Lady Barbara
Coventiy, the Right Hon. the Countess of Dudley, and
Lady Edith Ward, the Right Hon, the Earl of Dudley,
Mr. G. E,, and Mrs. Abell and the Misses Abell, Mr,,
Mrs., and the Misses Barnitt, the Rev. W, E., and Mrs,
Bolland, the Right Worshiptul the Mayor of Warcester, | 1,
and Mrs. Carington, the Rev. Canon and Mrs, Claughton, | 4
the Very Rev. the Dean of Worcester and Mrs, Gott, | ¢
Mr. G. W. Hastings, M.P., and Mrs, Hastings, Miss |
Holloway, Mr. G, E., Mre, and Miss Martio, the Rev. | g
the: Sub-Dean and Mrs. Melville, Mr, and the Misses 8¢
Purchas, Mr. T, Tempest Radford and the Misses sl
Radford, Sir R. Temple, Bart., M.P., and Miss Temple, | b,
Sir H. F. Vernon and Lady Georgina Vernon, Mr, C. and b
Mrs. Whittaker (Pershore). a1

= B

The wines were from the cellars of Macowa Tewis, |0
Movle and Co. - i)
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 Thomas ; P.G. Supt. of Worke, ‘P, F. Hart; Past
| P.G. Supt. ef Works, Henry "Rowe ; Thonves 1B
: Tuey, R. C. 8. Carington, F. M. Underhill; ¥, 3. Dirro-
; tor of Ceremonies, J. Mossop Past P.G. Director. 6%

THE MASONIC CENTENARY FESTIVAL
IN WORCESTER.

LUNCHEON "AND GRAND LODGE.

The celebration was continuad on Wednesday. “Eeir
s lancheon was given in the Guildhall, at’ which |
Worshipful Master J. Stallard, jun., presided, and
about 240 attended.

After the luncheon a Provincial Grand Lodge was
beld in the Chapter House. The following were present
at the Lodge :—

Very Worthy. Brother the Marquis of . He!tfon,i

| Pers, 8.G. Warden of England, P:ov. Grand Master.

Outrim. the Right Hon. Sir M. Hicks Beach, M.P.,
Right Worthy Prov. Grand Master of -G ouuastershra'
Vary Worthy Brother J, D. Allerofs, P.G Treasurer -

‘| of England, Very Rev. the Dean of Gloas eafer, (Brog,

JoHL Gaunt 529; A.L. Baylis, 529 ; C. E. Pipe, 529;
TV Stallard 280 Ernest Dzy 280 A, Thompson,
662; C. Mexkle_)ohn, 739 ; G. Old, 662; "E. Wood, 662 ;
T H: H. Mauby, 662 J. Round’ Athol, 74; T
Walconer, 498; W. H. Simpkiss,” 498; W. T.
T.owe, P.G.O., Bucks; T. Pateshall, 252'- W,
Holmes,  W.M. 529; R. J. Surman, S.W. 529;
Sir Edmund Leohmere P.G.M.; Beo. A. F Godsony
D.P.G.M. ; Bro.C. M. Green P5.G. W.; Bro: Thomas
Hobbs, P.M. 529 and 280, P. 1.6, W.; Bro. H. Wilson,
P.J.G.W.; Past P.G. Wardens W B. Williamson,
C. E. Bloomew, H. H. Weatwood, G. W. Urosvenor,

. R.P. Hill, J. Fitzgerald, G.H. Westbnrv, W. Waldrou;

P.G. Cha,glhm, the “Rev,. J. W. Wilishav; P:P.G.
Chaplaing: Revs. J. Down, J. kmzht—Law P.G:
Treasurer;. J. Joseland P.G. Registrar, Willinm .
Davis ;. Past P.G. Reglstrms, J. Aston and Artkir
Comber ; P.G..Sec., G: Taylor; P.S. G. Deacon, W

Ceremonies,-- Warner Ohtley, R. Stirensor, Ir.G.
Sword - Bearer, Geo. Hodgkiss; Ics: . P.G. Sword

. | BearersThos: Vale, Edward Lay Y. Slade; and F.
| G. Underwood; P.G. Organist, *. Jar'x.on; Past
| P.G. Organist, W. Haynes; Part and P €. Pursnivant;

W. Wood, P.G. Stawsids W. ‘Lorsel - H.

hit
| Ward, - A, Johnson, E Oollen _=2uad - P, Galla-
- more; P G. Supt. Lot works, . H., Williamson ;.

W. F. Veel, 8.D., 529 Lfred T Pavia, J.W., 529 ; R.
Undervsood 573; &, 1V. Lloye. "D, 6735 T. [ Bland,

;18745 G, W. Mor:..«529 Wiz X Page,JPM §29; F.

H. Pinkett, Sea., 5°9; J. Tisher, P.M., 498, W. C.
Botterill, 960; Jd. Muron, P.P. G.S.,{)., Middlesex; B J.
Chambers, J.W., Pico, C.S.; 252: J. M. McLeod;
P.P.G.S.B | Derby; a. Sharpe, 425; W.E. Walker,

LP.M., 25+ T, Cnzubers, S:W., 252; R. Wovdward,

W. M 8/73 W, Atkins, J. W 377; 'I. Hrdgetts;
TGl 5135, I Stansfield, | Organict, 2523 J.
J"Les, 1D, 252; R. Broomhs.ll, PPS.G.W,
o84, C. Mytton-, P.M.P.P.G.S’. B., 560; S. Owen,
Z.M., ‘2084;" W. Spraffon, ; P.P.G:D.C., 2 0\.4,
E Mornson, W.M., 2,034; N.'C..Green, P. P G

»3749, P.M., 1874; J. ’E. Stove, P.P.G.D., 377; B S.

Morga.n, 564 W. Somers, P.P.A.D.C., 573 R. FQh
Venahlas‘, P.A.G;’D.C., D.P.G.M., Salon; WA, Hil,
P.P.(: .. Gloucestershire;  R. 'V, Vassar. Smith,
D.P.G.M,, Gloncestershu‘e' J.:. ;Bryan,. P8, G.W.,

Gloucestershire ; the Rev.W. K. R. Bedford, P. Gb—W

Warwiskshire ; W, P. Palethorpe, Organist, 498; J. W,

Robertﬂ,WM 498 8. Spittle, Tyler,252; J: Dugard
Tylsr, 377; J. loussall 252 ; W. Bennett, iyler ‘2;034;
J. M. Dm:m, 578; W. Forth Prov. G J.W.; Giovcesters
chire; G. Norma.n P Prov G, Ry Gloneest»rshate\, R e
J: Wa.de, Tyler, 560 John pmlth Prov. . G.: Ayiers;
J. Millington, 529; 8. George Jomes, 529; W. Edward
Williams, 529; J. Streston,529; W, Geurge Page, 529 ;
W. Dorset, 560; W. L. Soustwell, P.P.G.W., Yalop;
J. H. L. Thompson, 1,204 ; Ch. P. Green, 1 204; J. H.
Cooksey, P.M., P.P.G k., Salop; T. Eien, 35BS
Davis, 1,097 ; J. Humphries, 573; A, Cotlon, 377; S.
G. N. bpoﬁarth 529 J..S; hargrga.vai 1204 J. W,

‘Beckley, 498 ; Hon, George Allsopp, 280; A: J. King,

‘498; J. A, Daggs J.W.,1,097; A, Hxll Lowe, 1,097; J.
H. Hnghes, 280; H.. Horton P.G. W, 189; A. S.
Townsend, PPGSW x,a.lop, W. K. ‘R. Bedford,
PG.C.; W. K. Newton, 1,204; Mark Rolliuson,

J.Gy 498, Thomas D. Insnh, 593; = A. Orme,

Fra.ser, W.M., 1,204; Alber; .C. Baker, 1,204;
Thomas ~ Green, . Jun., 573; J. blenkmne,- 8783 i
J. Robinson, J. D., 504 H. Wilcox, 564; R. Roodes,”

, 564; K. H. ’l‘olladoy, PG.G.,,D D 0 1,180; W.
Jones, 573 P.- Morrison, . PiP.S. B. 377; ¥ Bar}ow,
1,792; W. Wnrmg P.M.P.P.S.B.,:252; J) Bryce, 593 ;
T. S. Morris, 498; J. B. Bo‘ttomley, J.P.M‘. 564 ; B.
Robinson, W.%,, 564; W. Hacsow, J.1w., 262; J.

- Stallard, juu., W.M., 280 ; H. R, Turney, 593; J. Att-
‘wood, J.G., 564; H, ¥. Wiiliams, 529; J. H, Wkite,

J.D.,529; G. H. T, Fo»ter, J D., 1,204; R N. Tovey,
1,204 : J. Grav.5%0:. K. Wea‘, 5295 8. Lo“Lsgu,
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| MASONIC CENTENARY IN WOKCESTER

To-day the Worosster Lodge (280) of Freemasons
' begin the celebrations in connection with its centenary
| festival. A conversazione will be held this evening in
| the Guildhall, and preparations for making it a social
 function of considerable brilliance and interest are now
completed. The hall is decorated with unwonted
elaboration, Masonic banners and emblems making a
conspicuons part of the display. Specimens of some of
the leading manufactures of the city, such as porcelain
and gloves, will be on view, and Mr. Gilmer’s bijon
occhestra will add the attraction of a fine selection of
instrumental music,

The invitations sent out included the working officers
of every lodge in the province of Worcestershire, all the
past and present officers of the Provincial Grand Ldge,
asmall number of distingnished Masons, a fow of the
leading citizens, and all the members of the Lodge 280.
The invitations sent out numbered 750, and about 400

acceptances have been received. :
| Thecentenary of a Masonia Lodge is regarded asan
oecasion of no small importance by those connectcd

with the craft. A warrant for such a celebration is
granted only to a lodge which can prove a con-
tinuous working for a hundred years. In the
province of Worcestershire there is one lodge
nominally older than 280, the Dudley Harmonic (252),
whose original warrant dates back to 1784; but as the
Harmonic has taken no steps to celebrate a centenary
it may probably be taken for granted that there has
beon some lapse in its activity, and that it cannot
therefore establish to the satisfaction of the Grand
Lodge a hundred years’ continuous working. The other
lodges in this province have all been founded within the
present century, and are—Kidderminster, Hope and
“Charity (377); Dudley, Royal Standard (498) ; Wor-
cester, Semper Fidelis (529) ; Stourport, Vernon (560);
Stourbridge, Stability (564) ; Halesowen, Perseverance
(678) ; Tenbury, St. Michael’s (1097) ; Malvern, Royds
(1204) ;: Kidderminster, Lechmere (1874); Moseley,
Masefield (2034).

The warrant of 280 is dated 1790, and the preliminary
proceedings in relation to the founding of thelodge were
advertised in Rerrow’s Jowrnal in the summer of that

:year.. An earlier lodge existed in 'Worcester under the
| Athol. constitution, as the late Mr. Woof pointed rat
80 many years ago, but there is no record of the pe. iod
at which. that became dormant. That lodge 1ad ..
suecessor'in Tiod ze 574, and on the 9th Octob’., 1", a
warrant®was issued which sanctioned t. e ‘per ng of
‘s lodge at the Reéindeer Inm, . de* tne title
| or dénomination of the Worcester Lo ve, > w..i Richarc
Harris as Master, Moses Leviston, d. ior War’e.
and Diniel Brookholding Curw. -, Junior Warden. f(n
agcordunce with this warraut » lou e was opend at tue
Reindeer Inn. Seven years 'ater we find it ven oved to
the Star and Garter Inr, hea down tn 184z 't con-
tinued to meet on the firs. We . nesday ip su. wer r.onths

its numbers had so wucu increar<d tL* it removed to
the Masonioc Hall, at 116 Bell F-*al, vhich remained its
home until i*3 tr.: sfer t~ t. « M isonic Hall, High-
street. DIwiny the course i existence the lodge
hasbor~.. e\ “.al num. s, co.sequent upon the con-
80" 3at on ¢ ad ,evision ot o ssters ; and in the revision
¢ ( 1863 1v veeame No. 280.  The roll of those who have
b.on i .stalled masters of the 'lcdge containg many
names well-known in the annals of the city in varions
1| capacities. B:o. Richard Harris was followed in 1791
by Bros. Moses Leviston and R, M. Mence, who was
succeeded by Richard Moseley. Bro. the Rev. T
Hayes was master in 1797, John Collingwood in 1998
and William™ Thompson for 1798 ti'l 1806, John
Allen 1807-8, William Thompson 1809-10, John
' Collingwood 1811, John Allen 1812, John Ben-
nett 1813, and William Thempson again until 1817,
Among the names which oceur in the roll of Masters
for the next sixty years are John S. Ballard, Adam
Dodds, Thomas ISurrow, Henry Deightor, Thomes
France, John B. Hyde, Thomas Gwinnell, Charles
Bedford, Harvey Shelton, Hesry Shelton, Harvey
‘Egington, Joseph Bennett, Robert Rising, Alfred
C. Hoooper (1847 ‘ard 1857), C. C. W. Grifiths,
B. L. Stable, F. T. Elgie, E. G. Stone,
R. P. Hill (1853-4), - William Woods, Hilary
Hill (1856), W. H.Wood, J. Barber, S. Parchas, M. M.
Beale Cooper, Richard Woof (1861), A.. Powell,
Richard Smith (1663), William Meredith, John New-
town, Jos. Rutland (i886), George Baldwin, Stanley
Baldwin, C. F. Pidcock (1869-70) T. S. Smith,
C. C. W. Griffiths, A. A. Sylvester, J. C. Gregg,
Wmn. Stallard, and C. S, Faram,

and the first and tb'ra Woup .sday iiv o ‘er, In 1842

‘Worshipful Brother John Stallard, jun., will receive
the guests at the conversazione to-night, and the com-
mittee for carrying cut the arrangements consists of
himself and Worshigful Erethren Rey, G, F. Hough,
T. L. Smith, F. G. Underwood, W. B. Hulme, W.
Barkley, R. C. Smith-Carington, A. B. Rowe, W. B
Williamgon, J. D, Alleroft, R, P. Hill, Henry Rowe
Brethren J. S. Wood, R. Clarke, and S, Southall,

The programme to-morrow includes lancheon af the
Guildhall at half-past eleven o’clock in ghe morning, a
Provincial Grand Lodge at the Chapter House at ons
o’clock, service in the Cathedral at a quarter to three,
and a banquet at the Guildhall at half-past four.

On Thursday there will be a special centenary
meeting at the Lodge room at thres o’clock in the
afternoon, when Worshipful Brother Underwood,
director of the ceremonies, will read a history of the
lodge. In the evering the festival will wind up with a
ball. . :

THE NEW AMERICAN TARIFF

A Times Philadelphia telegram, dated Oct, 6, say }f
Tha anfarcament: of tha new fa=iff tn-day W&Baf;‘iﬁ:L*
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Smith, Mr, William Smith, Mz. Walter Somers, Mr. J.
Y. Stone, Mr. Robert Stevensos, Mr, James Stevens,
Mr, Edwin Stringer.

Mr, W. H. Taibot, Mr. H, Tayior, Mr. Thos. Taylor,
Mr. Geo, Taylor, the Rev. A. B, Timbrell, Mr. W. J.
Threlfall, Mr. W. Thomas, Mr. G. ¥. Thompson, Mr.
Thos. Trowman, Dr. Edwin Tar.er, Mr. Jas, Turner,
Me, W, J. Tarnoy.

Mr. Thos. Vale.

Dr. W. F. UnderHhill.

Mr. R. G. Walker, Mr, E, M. Warmington, Mr. Wm.
Waring, Mr. B, Walker, Mr. Jas. Warhany, Mr. W. H.
Westwood, Mr. Hy. Wilson, Mr. Walter Wood, Mr.
Bdward Worrell, Mz. Edward Thos. Wright, the Rev.
J. W. Willshaw,

‘Whils the reception of guests was in progzess the
programme of the evening was begun. Mr. Gilmer’s
bijou orcheatra occupied the recess at the northern end
of the Assembly Room, from which they discoursed the
following selection of music :—

‘War marck-~priests ¢ Athalie’™ ian (Mendelssohn)-
Overture 05 “ Maritana’” (Wallase)
Valse ... * @rand Lodge of England” (Godfrey)
Selection A “The Gondoliera" we  (Sullivan)
Gavotte ... vy v BIngeue’ 1.0 o (Arditi)

Ballet music: ... Op. Gioconda> ... (Pongchielli)+
Incermezzo ?*Songe d'Amour apres lo Bal”’ (Czilbulka)r
Cornet solo ... * Love’s old sweet song”” (Molloy)
Grand selection ““ Romeo and Juliet”" ... (Gounod)*
Spanish song - ... “ La Paloma” 25 (Yradier)*
Valse s “Tout Paris” .. (Waldteufel ¥
Cossack dance o (Ivan Tchakoff)

Fantasia Op. Faust (Gounod}’

Besides the music there were manifold attraetiens.
Chief among these,.as was fitting on such .an occasion,
was a collection of Masonic curios set out in the old
Council Chamber.. The Province has acguired, at a
cost of £500, a: collection formed; by Worshipiu!
Brother Taylor, and part of that collection 18
located in Lodge: 280. The ocases on view lass
night contained oraft jewels representing Francu,
Germany, Moldavis:and America, and semms ~oyal arch
jewels of peculiar interest. In anot’:er case wergy
aprons belonging to the museum of thy P.ovince, some
of them a century old, and in a *hi*d was au a.cay of
Masonic plate belonging to Lofge 280, smuug which
were a pair of antique decw.tess demved from the
Taylor collection. Lodge 240 wghihited a remarkable
picture of the Duke of Sossex, whirh is in reality a
biographical sketch & perncd as to form =a
portrait, Sir - Biwaad.  reehmere ' lent twe
photographs of zroups of ,'ils at the Freemasons’
sehool, Londor, going thtongh their musical drill, Mr,
A, P. Godeun, M,P. ccutribmted an engraving by
Benjamir &2 of £ poztrait of his late uncle, Mr. R.
Godson, 14.P., wL" was a member of the Dudley Lodge.
The onyvaving cime into Mr. &odson’s possession in
orriuug citrumitances. A gentleman who admired his
lats uncle hau long tressured it, and was anxious that
*; should pass into the hands of some one who wounld
take an equal pride in it. Meeting Mr. A. F. Godson
one day by chance, he offered him the engraving, which
was of course gladly accepted. The manufactures of
‘Worcester were also represented, the gloving industry
by a case exhibited by Messrs. Fownes, in which skins
of various kinds and in various sbages of manufacture
wore shown side by side with the finished article, and
Worcester china by two cases from the Royal Porcelain
Works. The one cage contained speeimens of works of
the highest beanty in the style of'the most recent manu-
facture. The other case was devoted to old Worcester,
some of the specimens having been engraved by Robert
Hancook, who was himgelf a Mason and one of the first
engravers employed -at the Porcelain works. A por-
trait of this Robert Hancock, to which an interesting
story is attached, was shown by Mr. R. W. Binns,
Hancock engraved the portrait himself, and not
approving of it destroyed the plate, reserving only the
impression from whioch the engrawing exhibited was
takon. )

The excellent music and the objects exhibited occu-
pied the guests fully during the evening, and in'the
intervals they descended to the lower hall for the
refreshments which were there provided.

The stewards by whom the arrangements for the &
conversazione were carried ont: were—Messrs. R.4&¥
Clarke, J.W., R. C. Smith-Carington, P.M.,P.P.G.Suptf
‘Wke., Walter Holland, A. B. Rowe, P.M.,P.P.G.Supf
Wks., R. P, Hill, P.M,, P.P.G.W., F. G.Underw
P.M.,P.P.G.S.B., 8. M. Beale, J.G., W.. B. Hulme, P,
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IN WORCESTER.

LUNCHEON AND GRAND. LODGE;

The celebration was continued on Wednesdsy, when
a_ luncheon was given in the Guildhall, at which
Worshipfal Master J. Stallard, jun., presided, and
about 240 attended, Keg g

After the luncheon a Provincial Grand Lodge was
held in the Chapter House. The jollowing were present
at the Lodge :—

Very Worthy Brother the Marquis of Hertford,
Pors, 3.G. Warden ofEngland, P:ov. Graod Master
Outrim. the Right Hen. Sir M. Hicks Beach, M.P.,
Right Wortly Prov, Grand Master of G oucestershire,
Very Worthy Brotherd. D. Alleroft, P.G.; Treasurer
of KEngland, Viery Rev. the Dean of 'Gloucester, Bros.
J. H. Gaunt, 529; A, L. Baylis, 529 ; C. E. Pipe, 529;
J. V. Stallard, 280 ; Ernest Day, 280;. A. Thompson,
662 ;. C. Meiklejohu, 739'; G. Old, 662; E. Wood, 662 ;
J.'H. H. Manby, 662;'J. Round Athol, 74; J.
Falconer, 498; W. H. BSimpkiss, 498; W. T.
Lowe, P.G.O., Bucks; .T. Pateskall, 252; ¥.
Holmes, 'W.M. 529; K. J. Surman, S.W., 529;
Sir Edmund Liechmere, P.G.M.; Bco. A, F.. Godson,
D.P.G.M. ; Bro.C. M. Green, P 8.G.W. ;.Bro. Thomas
Hobbs, P.M, 529 and 280, P.J.G.W.; Bro. H. Wilson,
PJ.G.W.; Past P.G. Wardens W, B. Williamson,
C. E. Bloomer, H. H. Westwood, &. W. Brosvenor,
R.P. Hill, J. Fitzgerald, G. H. Westbury, W. Waldron ;
P.G. Chaplain, the Rev. J. W. Wilwhaw; P.P.G.
Chaplains. Revs. W. J. Down, J. Knight-Law; P.G.
Treasorer, J. Josdland ; P.G. Registrar, William 8,
Davis ; Past P.G. Registrars, J. Aston and Arthre
Comber ; P.G. Sec., G. Taylor; P.S. G..Deacon, V7.
Ibomas ; P.G. Supt. of Works, T. F. Hart; Past
P.G. Supt. of Works, Henry Rowe; Thon.zs H.
Luey, R. C. 8. Carington, F. M, Underhill,;.®.¢. Diree-
tor of Ceremounies, J. Mossop; Past P,G. \uvector of
Ceremonies, Warner Ottley; R. Stevenvon, F.¢.
Sword” Bearer, (Geo. Hodgkiss; Pasc P.G. Jword
Bearers Thos. Vale;i Edward Lay, .. Sluce, »ud F.
G. Underwood; P.G. Organist, Q. Jack-on; Past
P.G. Organist, W. Haynes ; Pas% ana P.¢. Y aisuivant,

. Wood; P.G. Stowards #. Doese, H. J.
Ward,” A, Johnson, E. Tilen, wonl P. Galla~
mo-e; PG. Supt. of ozks, G Hi Williamson ;
W. F. Veel, 8.D., 529; Atfzed E. avis, J.W., 529 : R.
Underwood, 573 T. H. uluyd TN, 573; 1. ¥, Bland,
1874, G..W. Mozris, 525; VW 1" Page, J.P.M., 529 ; F.
H. Pinkett, Sec., £29; J. Xisher; P.M., 498; W. C.
Botterill, 960; T »ason  2.P.G.S.D., Middiesex; B. J.
Chamters, J.\W., Proy. 0.8, 252: J. M. Moleod,
P.P.G.8.B., D:rby; A’ Sharpe, 425; W, E. Walker,
P.M., 252, T, Chawsoars, S)W., 252 ;" R. Woodward,
W.M., “u7; W. Atkins, JW., 377; 7. H dgetts,
J.G.; 5785 W. Btansfield;  Organist; 252; J.
Jons>, J.D,, 252; R.. Broomhall, P.PS.G.W.
564; C. Ifyicon, P.M.P.P.G.S.B., 560; :S. Uwen,
oM., J0M; W. Sprafion, P.P.c.D.C., 2,0%4;
Y. Morsison, W.M., 2,034;°N. C. Green, P.P.G.D.,
o749, P.M., 1874; J. E. Stoze, P.P.G.D., 377; E. S.
Morgan, 564; W. Somers, P.P.A.D.C., 573; R. G.
Venatlo:, P.AGD.C.,DP.GIM., Raloo; ‘W, A Hill,
PP.G.C.. G@loucestershire;- R. V. Vaesar  Smith,
D P.G.M., Gloucestershire; J. Bryan, P.S.G.W.,
Glcucestershire ; the Rev, W. K. R. Bedford, P.G.S.W.,
Warwisckshire ; W, P. Paje’thorpe, Organist, 498; J. W,
Roberts, W.M., 498 ; 8, Spittle, Tyler, 252 J. Dugard,
Tyler, 8775 J. Russell, 252; 'W. Bennett; Tyler, 2,034 ;
J. M. Dunn, 578; W . Forth, Prov. G J. Wy, Gioucester-
thire; G. Norman, P. Prov. G.R., Gloueestarshire; J.
J. Wade, Tyler, 560; John Smith Prov. G. 'Lyler ;
J. Millington, 529 ; 1. Georgo Jones, 529 ‘'W. HEdfvard \
Williams, 529; J. Stretton, 529; W. Gacrge Page, 529 |
W. Dorset, 5605 W. L. Souihwell, P.P.G.W., Salop;
J. H: L. Thompson, 1,204;°Ch. P. Green, 12045 J. H.
Ceoksey, P.M., P.P.G.t., Salop; T. Bdeu,; 377; P.
Davis, 1,097 ; J. Humphries; 573; A. Cottoa, ;377; S.
G. N. Spofforth, 529; J..S. Hargreaves, 1,204; J. W.
Beckley, 498; fion. Gévrge Allcopp, 280; A. J. King,

| 498; J. Al Daggs, J.W.,1,007; A. Hill Lowe, 1,097; J.

H. Hughes, '280; H. Horton, P.G.W., 189; A. S.
Townsend, P.P.G:S;W:, Salop; 'W. K.' R. Bedford,
P.G.C.; W. F. Newton, 1,204  Mark ‘Roliinson;
J.@., 498; Thomas "D. Iusull, 593; A. Orme,
Fraser, W.M., 1,204; _ Albert.  C. Baker, 1,204;
Tnomas Green, Jun., ' 573; J. Blenkarue, 573;
J. Robinson, J.D., 564; H. Wilcox, 564; R. Rhodes,’
J.8.,564; F. H. Yolludoy, P'@. 6., D.D.C.; 1180; W.
Jones, 573; P. Morrison, 'P.P.S:B. 377; F Barlow,
1,792; W. Waring, P.M.P.P.8:B:, 252; D. Bryce, 503 ;
T. 8. Morris, 498 ; J. B. Bottomley, J.P.M., 564 ; B.
Rnbinson, W.M,, 564; W. Haueow, J.D., 252; J.
Stallurd, Jun,, W.M., 280; H. R. 1urnsy, 593; J. Att-
wood, J.G., 564; H. ¥. Williams, 5295 J. H. Whire,
J.D, 529; G. H, T. Foster, J'D., 1,204; R. N. Tovey;
1,204: J. Gray, 529; k. 'West, 529; A. Conkson,
S.P.G.P., 5735 J.a. Decty, 8S.D., 584; G. H Parke,
252; A, Mortou, 252; Arthur R. Taylor; 252; H. H.
Hughes, 593; D. Dawes, S.W., 1874; G. Lees,
P.P.G.S.W., 560; W. H. Moore, 377; T. F. Higgs,
252; G. T. Owen, 252. .



Attwood (Inner Guard), Mr. G. W. Duges (Urganist),
Mr. T. Gaest (Director of Cersmonies), Mr. R. Rhoades
(Steward), Mr. W. R. Selleck (Secoad Sieward).

Halesowen, Perseverance.—Mr. Thomas laylor
(Master), Mr. Alfred Marsh (Senior Warden), Mr. H.
M. Jackson (Junior Warden), the Rev. J. K. Law
(Chaplain), Mr, A. Pearson (Treasurer), Mr. Wm.
Waldron (Secretary), Mr. A. J. Smith (Senior Deacon),
Mr. 1. H. Lloyd (Juaior Deacon), Mr. Thos. Hodgetts
(Inner Guard), Mr. Chas, Dakin (Organist), Mr. W.
Somers (Director of Ceremonies), Mr. David Bryce
(2nd Steward). ;

Tenbury, St. Michael’s.,—Capt. Hill-Lowe (Master),
Mr. J. A. Daggs (Senior Warden), Mr, C. Dann-Wiliis

(Junior Warden), Mr. J. Slade (Secretary), vthe Rov. E. |

g. M‘Laughin (Senior Deacon), Mr. P, Davis (Inner
uard).

Maivern, Royds.—Mz. A. O. Fraser (Master), Mr. C.
P. Green (Senior Warden), Mr. J. H. L. Thompson
Junior Warden), Mr. Warner Ottley (Lreasnrer), Mr.

| W. M. Ward (Secretary), Mr. Albert C, Baker (Senior

Deacon), Mr. G. H. T. Foster (Junior Deacon), Mr. R.
N. Tovey (Inner Gaard), Mr. W. F. Newton (Organist),
Mr. Thelwell Pike (Director of Ceremcnies), Mr. F. G.
Russell (Steward).

Kidderminster, Lechmere.—Mr, G. L. Webster
(Master), Mr. D. Dawes. (Seuior Warden), Mr. J. F.
Bland (Junior Warden), Mr. W. C. Awdry (Treasurer),
Mr. J. ', Meredith (Secretary), Mr. J. H,Green (Senior
Deacon), Mr. A. R. Waddell. (Junior Deacon), Mr.
Kobert Egar (Inner Guard), ~ Mr. G. W, Nayior
(Organist), Mr. Trevor Webster (Stewara), Mr. W.
Buliock (Assistant Steward).

Masefield, Moseley.—Mr. Edmund Worrall (Master),
Myr. James Stevens (Senior Warden), Mr. William
Stevens (Junior Warden), Mr. George Wingrove
(t'reasurer), Mr. Howard Jennings (Secretary), Mr. S,
G. Mason (Senior Deacon), Mr, F. E. Hallam (Junior
Deacon), Mr, E. L. Stevens (Inner Guard), Mr. Alfred
Green (Director of Ceremonies), Mr. Samuel Mason
(Steward), Mr. R, McConkey (Junior Steward).

t Distinguished Masons.

Colonel Shadwell H. Clarke (Grand Secretary cf
England), Mr, F. Richardson, Mr. J. M. MeLecd, i1,
F.R, W. Hedges, Mr. J. Terry, Mr, W. J. Fugbus,
Mr. W. Lake, Mr. C. F. Matier, Mr. Fen:, u%r. J,
Mason, Mr. and Mrs. Caliwick.

Provincial Grand Masters.—Sir J. R. Tsuiley, Baut,
M.P. (Herefordshire), Sir M. K. Hicks-Besch, 2act.,
M.P. (Gloncestershire), Sir Offley Vvwceman, Bart.
(Shropshire), -the Right Hon. Lox Leigh ['Wurwick-
shire), Col. Foster Gough, L.L.D. (Stafforushire), the
Right Hon. the Earl of Limericl (bristol.

Deputy Provincial Grand Masters.- -The Rev. R.
Evans (Herefordshire), Mr %v.Collins Warwickshire),
Mr, Vaesar Smith (Glcucsste suirs), Mr. R. G.
Venables (Shropshire), tba Pi.v G.M. Staffordshire,
and Captain 8. G. H-omfray (Monmouthshire).

. Provincial @Grand zcretarien.—Mr. Barle (Hereford-

. shire), Mr. B, Tvnder ({loacestershire), Mr. W. H.

Spanll (shrogehire), Mr. ¢t Beech (Warwickshire), Mr.
W. Cartwrir ot {3taff «rdshaire).
Woravers of tne Provineial Grand Lodge.

Mr. Joesrh Apewm, Me, T. R. Arter, Mr. A. W,
Austev,

My Alf, Qallwin, Mt. George Bagott, Mr. Septimus
Ry outt, Wr. ¥rederick Bariow, Mr. J. G, Beasley, Mr.
Timah Becxley, Mr. J. Bellingham, Mr. C. E. Bloomer,
Mr. Charles Blunsom, Mr. R. 8. Blundell, #ir. Thoman
Brettely, Mr. D. Bradley, Mr. George Brown, Mr, G.
H. Bottomley, Mr, J. C. Bottomley.

Mr. J. 4. Cartiand, Mrx. C. F. G. Clark, Rev. W.
Claxton, Mr. W, F. Clark, Mr, T. Clulee, Mr, C. M.
Collins, Mr. William Corbett, M. T. Coall, Mr. A,
Cockson, Mr, H. J. Coachalar.

Mr. J. H. Daniel, Mr, W, T. Davis, Mr. Peter Davis,
Mr. H. E. Dixsy, Mr. W, Dorsett, the Kev, W. J.
Down, Mr.J. W..Dyer.

Dr. Robert Eagan, Mr. Jos. Eigood, Mr, J. M.
Evans.

Fh{(r; Thomas H. Fisher, Mr. Joseph Eisher, Mr. J.
oley.

Mr. P, Gallimors, Mr. Wm. Gibbs, Mr. W. J.

‘Gilliver, Mr, George Gilbers, Mr, Robers Godirey, Mr,
G. R. Godson, Mr. G. W. Grosveror, Mr. W. X, Green,
Mr. Abraham Green, Mr. G. R. Gueen, Mz, alfred

" Green, Mr. G.F. Gcove, Mr. F. Greatorix.

Mr, J. K. Haliam, Mr, Edwara Hammond, Mr. Wm,
Haynes, Dr. Staniey L. Haynes, Mx, T.J. Higgs, Mr.
E. A. Hicks, Mr, G, Hodgkiss, Mr, F. Holerott, Mr. J.
L. Holberton, Mr. G. Holdswo:rth, Mr.J. 8, Hoppett,

| M= J. F. Hoult. f

Mr. H. M. Jackson, Mr. John Jordan, Mr. John
Joseland. A

Mr. W. T. Keen, Mr. W. H. King, the Rev. J.
Knight.

Mr. E. Lowe, Mr. Geo. Lees, Mr. T, E. Lucy.

Mr. J. McCandless, Mr. L, McKay, the Rev. E. C, L,
MoLaughliv, Mr. G. W. Mazshall, Mr. Jas. Marigold,
Mr. Alfred Marsh, Mr. S. Mason, Mr. J, T. Meredith,
Mr. A, H: G. Morris, Mx. P, Morrisos, Mr, J. Moazop,
Mr. H. E. J. Morrison.

Mr, George T. Owen, Mr. Samuel Owen.

Mr, H. Parry, Mr. ¥, Page, Mz, A, Pearson, Mr. E.
Pewtress, Mr, H. Pexry, lr. H. B. Pigott, Mgz, H. E.
ll;r(lsen, Mr. Thomag Price, Mr. G. R. Potter, Mx. Edwin

ole,

ggbgins. Mr. W. M. Roden, ¥r. C. E. Regs, Mr. A, H.

yds. v o
Mr. J. J. Sarjant, Mr. G, Scriven, Mr, H. Scriven,

M, TR Siu‘p, Mr, Adam J. Swith, Mx. Samuel,

Me. J. W. Roberts, Mr. J. F. Roberts, Mr. Thomas

for
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Hoilind, Mr. Walter Holland and Miss Wish (Devon-
-ghire), Miss Hollowsy, Mr. J. H, and Mrs, Hooper, ths

Kev. G. F. and Miss Hough, Mr. J. H. and Mrs, |
Hughes (Ombersley), Mr. W. P. and Mrs. Hughes, Mr. |

W. B. and Mrs. Hulme, the Rev. Jerram and Mrz.
gngt, M:. G. E. and Mrs. Hyde, Mr, T. G. and Mrs.

yde.

Mrs, and Miss Isaao (Boughton Park), the Rev. G.
M. Fsaao,

The City Chamberlain (Mr. W. Joseland) and Mrs.
Joseland,

Mr. B. and Mrs, Kennedy (South Kensington), Mrs,
Kennedy (Sonth Kensington), Mr. and Mrs, Kershaw,

. Col. and Mrs. Meade King, Mr. G. W. and Mrs. King,

Ald. A. W, and Mrs. Knott, the Rev. Qanon and Mrs.
Koox-Little,

Sir E. A, H, and Ledy Lechmere, Mr. W. and Mrs.
Lambert, Mr. F. R. and Mrs. Laurie, My, W. and Mrs.
Lea, Mr. A, H, Lechmere, Capt. and Mrs.. Leggett, Mr.
J. Parrott Lett, Mr. T. H. and Miss Lewis, the Rev.
W. H. R, and Mrs, Longhurst,

Mr. G. E. and Mrg, Martin, Dr. and Mus. Marsh,
Mr. E. A. Mason, Mr, W. H, and Mrs. Maxey, the Rev.
ncdanon and Mrs. Melville, Miss Morgan, Miss Amy

orris,

Miss Alice Nash, Mr. R. S. and Mrs. Nash (Martley),
Mr. W. B. and Mrs, Needham, Col, Noroury, C.8., and
the Hon., Mrs, N, orbury.

Mr, H. and Mrs. Oram,

Mr. A. and Mrs. Pemberton, Mr. 0, W. D. and Mrs,
Perring, Mr. H. R. and Mrs, Perrins, Mr. W. G. and
Mrs, Pike, Mr, S. G. and Miss Parchas,

Miss Quarcerman,

Mr, T. Tempest and Miss Radford, Mr. R. T. and
Mrs. Rea, Mr, C. H. and Mrs, Redgrave, Mr. A. ang

Mrs. Rowe, Mr. H. and Mrs. Rowe, Mr. W, B..and |

r8. Rowe.

Mr, G. A, and Mzis. Sheppard, Mr. E. Walpole
Simmons, M. T. J. ¥, Smith, Mr. T, L. Smith, My,

. and Mrs, Sommers, the Town Clerk (Mr. S.

Southall), and Mra, Southall, Mr. T, and Mrs, Southzl,
the Very Rev. Dr. Spence (Dean of Gloucester), M«, P.
Springford, Ald. J. and Miss Stallard, Mr, J. Stallerd,
jun., and Mrs, Stallard, Mr. J. V. and Mra, $isllard,
My, F.and Mrs. Stallard (London), Mr. R, sdallerd,
Mr. W. and Mrs. Stallard, Mr. J. A, and Mis, Steward,
Mr, C. B. and Mrs, Stokes, Mr. J. W. ana Mrs. Ctoue,
Miss Sutton.

Sir R. Temple, Bart., M.P., and Lauy Tauvle,  the
Rev. W. K, and Mrs, Thursfield, Ald. and Mrs.
Townshend, Mr. C. W. Turner.

Mr. H. and Mrs. Urwick, M. 8. J. ana Mrs, Urwick, |

Mr. T. @&. and Mrs, Underwu.a.
Sir H. F. Vernon and J.ody Veraus, Mr, C. ang Mrs.

irgo.

The Right Hon, Lo Wirdio, and Lady Windsor,
Mr. T. W.and Mrs, Walsh, Major A. and Mrs, Webb,
Mr. F. and Mrs. Wabb, Miss West, the Rev. T. L. and
Mrs. Wheeler, 1%, L. 7. and Mrs. Wilding, Mr, G.
Williams, Mz ¢, H, and ulrs. Williamson, Ald. W. B:
and Mrs. Wil..msor, vhe Rev. J. B. and Mrs, Wilson,
Dr. and klvg. Wood, Mr, J. Livingstone Wood, Mr. J,
S.and Yae, Wong,

Mr. r. and Lrs. Yeates,

Working Menbers of Lodges in the Worcestershire

Province,

_ Dudlev, armonic,—Mr, Matthew Smith (Master). !

Mr. Tbomas Chambers (Senior Warden), Mr. .
J. Chambers (Junior Warden), the Rev, W. J. Down
(Chaplin), Mr. \% B, Walker (Treasurer), Mr. Samuel
Smith (3ecretary), Mr, William  Hanson (Senior
Deacon), Mr. James Jones (Junior Deacen), Mr. Robert
Preece (Inner Guard), Mr, William Smnsﬂeld(Orga.nist),
Mr. Robert Stevenson (Director of Ceremonies), Mr.
Jos, Sidaway (Steward), Mr. A. J. Baird (Assistant;
Steward), Mr. ., Pewtress (Assistant D.C.). ;

Kidderminster, Hope and Charity,—Mr, Reginald
Woodward (Yaster), Mr. Joshua Crabtree (Senior War-
den), Mr. William Adking (Junior Warden), Mr, George
Holdsworth (Treasurer), Mr. James Fitzgerald (secre-
tary), Mr. Alfred Cotton (Senior Deacon), Mr. Kvan
Foster (Junior Deacon), Mr. fred Perrin (Inner Guard),
Ur. 8. Taylor (Urganist), $Mr. A. Comber (Director of
Ceremonies), Mr. C. W, Cotohing (Steward).

Dudley, Royal Standard. —Mr, J. W. Roberts
(Master), Mr. G. K. Thompson (Senior Warden), Mr.
H. H. Hoghes (Junior Wazrden), the Rev, J. W.Willshaw
(Chaplair), Mr. A. Green (Treasurer), Mr. W, S. Shipley
(Secretary), Mr. W, H, Richardson (Senior Deacon),
Mr, A.J. King (Junior Deacon), Mr, Mark Rollinson
(lnner Guard), Mr. W. B. Palethorpe (Organist) Mr.
J. Fisher (Uirector of Ueremonies). ;

Worcester, Semper Fidelis,—Mr. E, Holmes (Master),
Mr. R. J. Surmun (Senior Warden), 8r. A. E. Davis
(Junior Warden), Mr, John J oselard (Treasurer), Mr,
F. H. Pinkett (Secretar , Mr. W. F. Veel (Senior
Deacon), Mr. J. H. White (Junior Deacon), Mr. J.
illingsoa (Inner Guard), Mr,W. C. Box (Organist), Mr,
G. J. Westbury (Director of Cererzonies), Mr, G, W.
Morris (Steward),

Stourport, VerLou.—Mr, H. E, G. Morrison (Senior
Warden), Mr. George Gilbert (Junior Warden), Mr.
Charles Mytton (Treasurer), Mr, Edward Ley (Secre-
tary), Mr. Bdward Colling (Senior Deacon), Mr. Alfrad
Johnson (Junior Deacon), Mr. J. Ward (Inner Guard),
Mr. R.S. Binndell (Organist), Mr. A, Comber (Director
of Ceremonies), Mr, Joseph Fawoett (Steward), Mz,
Jos. Ward (Second Steward). :

Stourbridge Stability.—Mr. B. Robinson (Master),
Mr. T. Ciulee (Senior Warden), Mr, T. Robinson
(Junior Warden), Mr. B, Stringer (Treasurer), Mr. R,
Broomhall (Seoretary), Mr, J. A Deeloy (Senior
Dencon), Mr. W. Waldron (Jup_i_ot Deacon), Mr. J.
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